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Paul Nettleton, ownerManager ‘ Murphy, Idaho 83650
‘ : Phone (208) 834-2237

W/ | RECEIVED

Mr. David Tuthill, Jr., F.E.

Manager, Western Region Office MAR3 1 ‘994
2735 Airport Way ;
Boise, ID B82705~5082 Wﬂ?ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁs

Dear Dave:

I am very soarry to receive the information via vour letter of
March 25 and telephonic discussion with Cindy Hodges concerning
Hulet’s refusal to sign the proposed articles of Association for
the Murphy Mutual LCanal Water Users Asscciation as agree upon by
&1l parties and his subsequent request for an additional article
concerning canal maintenance. I had certainly hoped this matter
had been resolved and looked forward to the current water season.
Az we discussed at great length at our February meeting (and I
thought we agreed), the additional article proposed has no place in
the water users asscociation business. This association is set up
=nly for the purpose of water delivery and I certainly would not
agree to any unnecessary language that would expand that purpose.

I have held off filing water budget papers with the county
clerk ewpecting signed documents for the lateral asscciation at any
time. Az it appears this will not happen, I will file papers
without further delay. Billing for the water district budget may
be a little late as a result of the delay.
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Faul Nettleton

Juyce Livestook Qo
Murphy, ID 83650
o Jay Hulet
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